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TO: MEMBERS OF THE PINELLAS COUNTY COUNCIL FOR PERSONS 

WITH DISABILITIES 

CC:  Keiah Townsend, Assistant County Attorney 

FROM: Betina Baron, Compliance Manager 
Office of Human Rights 

SUBJECT: Meeting of Pinellas County Council for Persons with Disabilities 

DATE: Monday, September 9, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

The Pinellas County Council for Persons with Disabilities will meet Monday, 
September 9, 2024, at 10:00am. Location: 12520 Ulmerton Rd., Largo FL 33774, 
Magnolia Room.  

Items to be addressed are: 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call  
3. Approval of Minutes from June 3, 2024 
4. Old Business/Pending Action 

a. Sportsability Alliance Beach Accessibility 
b. Beach Access Mat update 
c. Pinellas County Parks Accessibility  
d. BCC meeting 

5. New Business 
a. Pinellas County Emergency Management  

6. Council Open Discussion/Announcements 
7. Next Meeting- December 2, 2024 

Action Items: 
1. City of Clearwater ADA Committee update 

Note:  Persons are advised that if they decide to appeal any decision made at this meeting/hearing, they will 
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE PROCEEDINGS/EVENT SHOULD SEND AN E-MAIL TO accommodations@pinellascounty.org OR CALL 
(727) 464-4062 (TTY) NO LATER THAN THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO THE PROCEEDING.  
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